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PLUMBING &HEATING



September 15, 2016
Jason Settineri

Build-It Construction

73 Newton Road

Plaistow, NH 03865

RE:  Mass Innovation

Jason:

I am pleased to submit this quote for Plumbing work per the following Scope

Included in Scope

· Install (3) 3/4" vacuum drops with ball valves 
· Connect to BSCs in lab space.
· Included parts and fittings
Not Included in Scope

· Off hour work
· Cutting & Patching
· Protection of Equipment
Add Alternate 1

· Connect (2) incubator stacks to a CO2 drops
· Included parts and fittings 

Thank you for the opportunity to quote this work, please call with any questions

Sincerely,

ArthurVelonis
Arthur Velonis
COMMERCIAL *   INDUSTRIAL

56 PULASKI STREET UNIT 9*** PEABODY MA 01960 ***PH 978-762-7622 ***FAX 978-560-5586

